
 
 

Complaints 
 
If you think that the Police and Crime Commissioner has failed to supply information in accordance with the 
publication scheme, then you should write in the first instance, to the: 
 
Chief Executive, OPCC – West Mercia, Hindlip Hall, Worcester. WR3 8SP 
 
The PCC will aim to deal with your complaint within 10 working days.  If you are dissatisfied with the response 
you can ask for the matter to be internally reviewed. Internal reviews will be completed promptly and a 
response given to you within 20 working days of your further request. 
  
If, after the internal review, you remain dissatisfied, then you can complain to the Information 
Commissioner (Office of the Information Commissioner), Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 
Cheshire SK9 5AF). 

 

WEST MERCIA PCC: DISCLOSURE LOG 
RESPONSE TO REQUEST 

 
Reference: 2018 – 162 
Date of response 29th January 2018 
 
 
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 – INFORMATION REQUEST 
 
Freedom of Information Request.  
 

Dear Sir or Madam, 
  
Under the Freedom of Information Act I would like to request the following information: 
  

1.     Does your organisation have a Facebook Page(s)? If yes, what is/are the url(s) 
and when were they set up? 
2.     Does your organisation advertise or spend any money on Facebook? If yes, 
please can you outline what expenditure has occurred and break down expenditure 
per calendar year (January to December) since 2004? 
3.     Does your organisation have a Twitter Account? If yes, what is/are the url(s) 
and when were they set up? 
4.     Does your organisation advertise or spend any money on Twitter? If yes, please 
can you outline what expenditure has occurred and break down expenditure per 
calendar year (January to December) since 2006? 
5.     Does your organisation use Google G-Suite services (Google services) or does 
your organisation rely on google for any services (such as email hosting)? If yes, 
what are the services, when were they agreed and how much did they cost? 
6.     Does your organisation advertise or spend any money on Google? If yes, 
please can you outline what expenditure has occurred and break down expenditure 
per calendar year (January to December) since the payments first began? 
7. Is there an official policy for the use of organisational Facebook or Twitter 
Accounts (ie how to post, what to use it for and when to delete or preserve records)? 
If there is a policy (or policies) please may I be provided with them?  
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Response. 
 

1. Yes, it was set up in November 2014.  The URL is: www.facebook.com/WestMerciaPCC 
 

2. A small number of paid advertisements have been placed on Facebook during PCC 
Consultations.  These are on an ad-hoc basis, rather than at regular intervals. 

 
2015 total spend - £35.71 

     2016 total spend - £3025.97 
2017  total spend - £718.01 

 
3. The Twitter account was set up in November 2014.  The URL is: 

www.twitter.com/WestMerciaPCC 
 

4. Non applicable. 
 

5. Google Drive cloud services.  Set up in December 2017 at a monthly cost of £1.59 
 

6. Non applicable. 
 

7. Non applicable. 
 

 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 
 
 
 
 
FOI Officer 
 

 
 
 

 


